TO: TPSD Board of Trustees
FROM: Julie Weaver

RE: Donations
DATE: November 5, 2019

The following donations have been presented to the Tupelo Public
School District. At this time, we request that the Tupelo Public
School District Board of Trustees acknowledge and accept these
donations on behalf of the schools listed below.

Donation # 2019-2020 - 020

Description:
Given By:
Purpose:

Site:
Presented By:

$25 Gift Card
Wal-Mart

Fall Festival
Career Center
Evet Topp

Donation # 2019-2020 - 021

Description:
Given By:
Purpose:

Site:
Presented By:

Scrap wood/Palettes

Cooper Tire

Construction and Skills USA Club Fundraiser
Career Center

Evet Topp

Donation # 2019-2020 - 022

Description:
Given By:
Purpose:

Site:
Presented By:

$75

Heather Wolfe
Jr. Civitan Club
THS

Tammy Wheeler

Donation # 2019-2020 - 023

Description:
Given By:
Purpose:

Site:
Presented By:

$1,397.55
Joyner PTA
Media
Joyner
Jana Kidd

Donation # 2019-2020 - 024

Description:
Given By:
Purpose:

Site:
Presented By:

6-14” Inch Trikes

City of Tupelo-BCBS Healthy Hometown Grant
Students’ Use

Joyner

Stewart McMillan



